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    May 1, 2018 
 

REVISED GUIDANCE MEMORANDUM #18-08 
 
TO: School District Superintendents 
 
FROM: Steve Canavero, Ph.D. 
  Superintendent of Public Instruction  
 
SUBJECT: College and Career Ready High School Diploma (AB 7; 2017) 
 
 

Assembly Bill (AB) 7, section 41.5 passed in the 79th Nevada Legislative Session  (2017) 
directed the State Board of Education to adopt criteria in regulations prescribing the College 
and Career Ready High School Diploma, and its corresponding endorsements (i.e., college-
ready and career-ready endorsements). Regulations R076-17 were adopted by the State Board 
on December 14, 2017, and approved by the Nevada Legislative Commission on February 27, 
2018. 

 
Furthermore, AB 7 , section 41.5(7) provides financial incentives as follows: 

 Incentive grants to public high schools for each pupil at the school who earns a 
College and Career Ready High School Diploma 

 Reimbursement to a public high school or school district for any costs associated with 
the administration or provision of an assessment, credential, certificate or certification 
required for receipt of a College and Career Ready High School Diploma 

Authorities 
 AB 7 
 R076-17 
 Protocol for local education agencies (LEAs), attached 

 
Please submit any questions to Kris Nelson, Director of the Office of Career Readiness, Adult 
Learning & Education Options – knelson@doe.nv.gov, (775)687-7283. 

 
This memo expires September 1, 2019. 
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